Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Townsend, Tanya (Cl-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 12:49 PM
To: Vang, Mai (Cl-StPaul)

Subject: FW: 468 Herschel St / 332923420005
See below.

From: Xiong, Debbie [mailto:Debbie.xiong@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US]
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 12:46 PM

To: Townsend, Tanya (CI-StPaul) <tanya.townsend@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 468 Herschel St / 332923420005

Dadders will remain on the tax records as DEEDFL. This is an internal control for indication that the chain of title is
defective. For mailing purposes, Hershel has been added on as the alternate taxpayer and DEEDFL.

From: Townsend, Tanya (CI-StPaul) <tanya.townsend@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 12:36 PM

To: Xiong, Debbie <Debbie.xiong@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Subject: RE: 468 Herschel St / 332923420005

Dadders Estate should not be on this property at all? It should just state KFTR Investments as owner/taxpayer and
Herschel Apartments as an alternate taxpayer.

From: Xiong, Debbie [mailto:Debbie.xiong@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US]
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 12:29 PM

To: Townsend, Tanya (CI-StPaul) <tanya.townsend@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 468 Herschel St / 332923420005

Importance: High

Hi Tanya,
There was actually chain of title issues with this property. The owners should still be in the name of KFTR Investments.

Dadders Estate was deeded the property from 806 4™ Street LLC. 806 4" Street LLC did not have any ownership on this
property. Furthermore, Dadders then deeded the property Herschel Apartments LLC.

We will need to change the alternate taxpayer to Herschel Apartments LLC.
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From: Townsend, Tanya (CI-StPaul) <tanya.townsend@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 11:09 AM
To: Xiong, Debbie <Debbie.xiong@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: FW: 468 Herschel St / 332923420005

ieragege Past-Prrough Ceriiaates Series 2518500

External message alert: This message originated from outside the Ramsey County email system. Use caution when
clicking hyperlinks, downloading pictures or opening attachments.

Just checking. Its coming up for a Leg Hearing tomorrow.

From: Townsend, Tanya (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 9:33 AM
To: 'Xiong, Debbie' <Debbie.xiong@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: 468 Herschel St / 332923420005

Taxpayer — Dadders Estates LLC @ 351 Kellogg Blvd E, St Paul

Owner — KFTR Investments c/o Best Property Management @ PO Box 18365, St Paul

Is this correct for the above property. Can you also tell me when ownership changed for both Companies.

Thank You,



Tanya Panzer

City of Saint Paul -Assessments
Office of Financial Services
700 City Hall

15 W Kellogg Blvd

Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8858

F: 651-266-8541

www.stpaul.gov/assessments




